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TO:  Town Council Members “"”%?g -3 »
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair = .

RE: Tuesday, January 25, 2022  7:00 p.m. Town Council Chambers

and Microsoft “Teams”

)

This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1-929-235-8441 Conference ID:
935080032 # :

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town Council
will be held as follows:

Tuesday, January 25, 2022
7:00 p.m.
Town Council Chambers/Microsoft “Teams”

The purpose of the meeting is to meet to hear public comment, dlSCLISS and possibly vote on the
following:

A. Applegate Lane —

1. The Acquisition of Parcels of Land that Comprise Right-of-Way currently
known as Applegate Lane, and Abutting .031 +/- Acre Vacant Parcel and
2. Dedication of Applegate Lane as a Town Road/Public Highway

Estate of Abraham Gosman- 8/0; Ansonia Acquisitions- 8/0; Private Right of Way- 8/0

B. Brookside Lane ~- -

1. The Acquisition of Parcels of Land that Comprise State Property Currently
Known as Brookside Lane; and

2. Dedication of Brookside Lane as a Town Road/Public Highway
8/0

cc: Mayor Walsh
Rich Gentile, Assrstant Corporation Counsel



